
 

 

56 Prospect Street 
P.O. Box 270 
Hartford, CT 06103 
 
Kathleen M. Shanley   
Manager – Transmission Siting 
Tel:  (860) 728-4527 
 

 
 
July 16, 2020 
 
 
 
Melanie Bachman, Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE:  EM-EVER-086-190515e - Montville 
 Construction Completion Letter 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
On June 10, 2019, the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) acknowledged Eversource Energy’s 
(“Eversource”) notice to modify an existing energy facility, subject to conditions. Eversource is submitting this 
letter to provide notice to the Council that Eversource in accordance with the following condition: 
 

• Not less than 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that 
construction has been completed. 

Construction was completed on June 12, 2020. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (860) 728-4532. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 


